
From: Freedom of Information Requests  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 4:34 PM 
To:  
Subject: FOI Response -  

 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request dated 27 June 2024 for information about salaries. 
Please find below City of Doncaster Council’s responses to the questions you have raised.  
 
The salary bands/salaries of the positions listed below (or equivalent) within the council: 
Senior Leadership:  
•             Chief Executive  
Executive Directors:  
•             Executive Director People and Business Support  
•             Executive director professional practice and external engagement  
•             Executive director regulation  
Assistant Directors:  
•             Assistant Director Regulation (Investigations)  
•             Assistant Director Communications, Engagement, and Insight  
•             Assistant Director Policy and Strategy  
•             Assistant Director Assurance and Improvement  
Head of Departments:  
•             Head of business planning and improvement  
•             Head of internal quality assurance and customer experience  
•             Head of information technology and data  
•             Head of finance and commercial  
•             Head of people and development  
•             Head of Legal  
•             Head of data protection and information governance  
•             Head of fitness to practice investigations  
•             Head of registration and advice  
•             Head of adjudications  
•             Head of hearing operations and case review  
•             Head of EDI and coproduction  
•             Head of strategic engagement  
•             Head of communications  
•             Head of policy  
•             Head of education programmes  
 
Response: This information is exempt from disclosure under Section 21 of the Freedom of information 
Act. Section 21 exempts information from the right of access if that information is reasonably 
accessible to the applicant by other means. In this case the information is available on our website 
here: Local Transparency - Senior Officers Pay - City of Doncaster Council. This would cover all roles 
on the list, should we have them. 
 
Other Roles:  
•             Senior lawyer (fitness to practice)  
•             Lawyer  
•             Senior developer  
•             Systems analyst manager  

https://www.doncaster.gov.uk/services/the-council-democracy/local-transparency-senior-officers-pay-2


•             IT operations manager  
•             Finance business partner  
•             Senior finance officer  
•             Commercial manager  
•             Corporate feedback and complaints manager  
•             Investigator  
•             Triage case officer  
•             Triage officer  
•             Triage and investigations officer  
•             Senior policy manager  
•             Policy manager  
•             Research manager  
•             Policy support officer  
•             Research and policy support officer  
•             Internal quality assurance manager  
•             Internal quality assurance officer  
•             Business planning manager  
•             Education and quality assurance support officer  
•             Data engineer  
•             Registration and advice operations manager  
•             Education and quality assurance operations manager  
 
Response: Please see attached document. 
 
I hope that this information is useful to you. 
 
The City of Doncaster Council estimates that it has cost £49 to respond to this request for information. 
 
Reviewing any decisions made: 
 
If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 
40 working days of receiving your response at the address below or 
email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  
  
If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Information Commissioner’s Office 
(ICO) for a decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Information legislation. 
Contact details for the ICO are: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk Telephone 0303 123 1113.  
 
Ellen Dook 
Information Governance Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council 
 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU 
Website   www.doncaster.gov.uk 
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